Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)III-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH

S(319255) *** LKK REF: CD/I1124070105/Kua3

Dear Mei Kwan,

Please let us have the invoice.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ noia
| InTERNATIONAL
4 Insurance

S1INGAPFPORE
Serving the region since J987

@
(.l
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00

Singapore 048580
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 5:16 pm

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)I11-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
S(319255) *** LKK REF: CD/11124070105/Kua3

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Gabriel,

Yes. Survey done.
Hi Yan,

Please close file.

Wonderfut, Chriotmae Fappy New Year 2025

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 5:10 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)I1I-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
$(319255) *** LKK REF: CD/I1124070105/Kua3

Dear Sirs,

Will LKK be billing us?

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. . InDia
U INTERNATIONAL
" [nsuraNCE

S1INGAPFPORE
Serving the region since J987

@
(.l
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00

Singapore 048580
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 2:33 pm

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@l|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)I1I-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
$(319255) *** LKK REF: CD/I1124070105/Kua3

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

You don't often get email from sayedinah@tanchong.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Sir,

kindly cancel case over your end as i will do the same over my end.
My Insured is appointing another workshop to act on his behalf.

Thank you very much.

Regards

Sayedinah Ali



Assistant Manager

TC Auto Clinic Pte Ltd

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh.

TC AutoHub
Singapore (319255)

HP:92992693 DID:67038515
Email:sayedinah@tanchong.com
Website:www.tanchong.com

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)I11-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
S(319255) *** LKK REF: CD/I1124070105/Kua3

Dear Sayedinah,
As per BOLA 15 (a) which leads to 28 (d) we are denying the claim.

The scenario of the accident is exactly the same as the BOLA scenarios.

SCENARIO DESCRIPTION

New If there is no contact between B and C,

B is 100% liable to A

Mote:
[
wwwwww —— e ————— If there is contact between B and C,
"'-\_“

A > —_— BOLA scenario 28 (d) applies.

Reason: To avoid costly litigation for collsion
damages




28. | (d)
100% against vehicle directly behind

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

® InDIA
| I INTER.NAT[DNAL
F INSUR}&NCE

(l S1INGAPFPORE

Serving the region since 1967
6 Raffles Quay, #22 -00
Singapore 048580
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 8:26 PM

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)111-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
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

appreciate your kind input on the above matter after reviewing the above video footages.
To advise my insured to claim OD does not really sit well with him.

He was driving straight in a 2-lane traffic when your insured cross his path with clear disregards to the
traffic to his right on a different lane.

Offer of Direct Settlement accepted if offered.

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

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:19 AM

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

You don't often get email from yan@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam,
We are of the view that liability under BOLA 28d is applicable.
Please refer to the below description.

You may advise your client to claim OD.

SCENARIO DESCRIPTION

New If there is no contact between B and C,

B is 100% liable to A

Mote:
[
~~~~~~ —— If there is contact between B and C,

A > — BOLA scenario 28 (d) applies.

Reason: To avoid costly litigation for collsion
damages




28. | W) Cut in

100% against vehicle directly behind

—

Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 11:32 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)III-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
S(319255)

Importance: High

Hi Madam,
any update on offer of Direct Settlement.

Thank you very much.

Regards

Sayedinah Al

TC Auto Clinic Pte Ltd

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh.

TC AutoHub
Singapore (319255)

HP:92992693 DID:67038515
Email:sayedinah@tanchong.com

Website:www.tanchong.com



From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 10:15 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>; admin-
a@lkkauto.com <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>; Muhammad Rusydi Bin Asmuni <rusydi@tanchong.com>; Daniel Jude
<danieljude@tanchong.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)I1I-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
S(319255)

Dear Surveyor,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SEQ3797D and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have
negotiated any COR settlement with our insured.

Thank You.

Jacelyn Lol
Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00,

Singapore 048580

Tel. 6347 6100 (EXT 246)

Email: Jacelyn.lohClL@I1I.COM.SG
Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Daniel Jude <danieljude@tanchong.com>; Muhammad Rusydi Bin Asmuni
<rusydi@tanchong.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - SFQ3797D-AIG-TP(PCPC9326X)III-PRS-08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH
$(319255)

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

Hi Team,
kindly arrange PRS 08/09/2024 (1000-1500)@ 19 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH S(319255).
Appreciate if you can assign LKK for the above CASE.

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if
this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also
be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or
any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data
being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III") in line with the purposes in
IIT's Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you
undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all
matters listed in this policy by referring them to III's website. This message may contain confidential
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email
from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where
the sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage
arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”
This emailis intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this
e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
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communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being
sentis current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be
processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI”) in line with the purposes in lll’s
Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake
that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in
this policy by referring them to |lI’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy
this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views
expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them
to be the view of lll. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be
construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal
advice. lll shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information
and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”

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
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